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Check all items attached:
Copy of IRS Return

Audited Financial Statements
Copy of Form IFC

PMT # ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT revised 1/19
Attorney General KWAME RAOUL State of lllinois
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
AMT 11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601
Report for the Fiscal Period:
. Beginning 1/01/21 Payabioto

& Ending 12/31/21

Charity

Bureau Fund X

$15.00 Annual Report Filing Fee
$100.00 Late Report Filing Fee

FederalID# 81-1054499 MG DAY R MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? Yes I:l No Date Organization was created:
LEGAL Year-end .
NAME CITY BUREAU NFP il :
iy A ASSETS A S 2,720,494,
ADDREss 3619 S. STATE STREET #400 B LIABILITIES $ 31,383.
CITY, STATE
zIp cope CHICAGO, IL 60609 C NET ASSETS $ 2,689,112.
I SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR:  PERCENTAGE ' AMOUNT
D PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMTS.) 99.96 % D S 2,390,117.
E GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES % E S
F OTHER REVENUES SEE STATEMENT 1 0.04 % F S 1,007.
G TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D, E, & F) 100 % G $ 2,391,124,
Il SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:
H OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE 76.84 % H S 1,469,034.
| EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE 3 IS
J TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & I) 76.84 % J S 1,469,034.
H JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J): $
K GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS 5 K S
L TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K) 76.84 % LS 1,469,034,
M MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE ' 14.41 % M-$ 275,423,
N FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 8.75% N § 167, 358.
O TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, M, & N) 100 % 03 1,911,815.
Il SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES: T
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign — Form IFC. One for each PFR.
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS: — ;
P TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS 100 % P 3 0.
Q TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Qs 0.
R NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R) % R $ 0.
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS: :
S TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS s $ 0.
IV COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR:
T NAME, TITLE: DARRYL HOLLIDAY, NEWS LABS DIR TS 81,874.
U NAME, TITLE: BETTINA CHANG, EDITORIAL DIR us 81,874.
v $ 80,170.

V_NAME TITLE: HARRISON BACKLUND, OPERATIONS DIR

V C HARITABLE P ROGRAM DESC RI PT]ON . CHARITABLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY § EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORIES

List on back side of instructions

W DESCRIPTION: w #
X DESCRIPTION: X #
Y DESCRIPTION: Y #




IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION:

1

7b

10

11

12

WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? 1

HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MISDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR

MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY? 2

DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH ANY
OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION IN
WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST; OR DID

ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? 3

HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR
TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? 4

IS ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE
PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? 5

DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER? (ATTACH FORM IFC ) 6

DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES? 7

IF 'YES', ENTER (i) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS § ; (i) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES $ ; (i) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL $ ; AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED
PURPOSES? 8

HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION
SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY? 9

WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION,
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS? 10

LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

SEE STATEMENT 2

YES | NO

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON: HARRISON BACKLUND 651-428-7716

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT — SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT | (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE
TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT
HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) ‘
REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX N N %5
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END. A /\ >\
FOR FEES DUE SEE INSTRUCTIONS. ‘
REPORTS THAT ARE LATE OR TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) J&IGNATURE

1

2
3

INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TO A 4 ) . '
$100.00 PENALTY. WAYNE E. SILVERMAN Ll Ctbﬂ%

SIGNATURE

DATE

Netone— (731[>2

PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE

ILVAQ212L  10/14/21 128N

DATE
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2021 ILLINOIS STATEMENTS PAGE 1
CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499
STATEMENT 1
FORM AG990-IL, PAGE 1, LINE F
OTHER REVENUES
OTHER ...\ttt ittt 1,007,
TOTAL § 1,007.
STATEMENT 2

FORM AG990-IL, PAGE 2, QUESTION 11
NAME AND ADDRESS OF INSTITUTIONS HOLDING THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS

FIFTH THIRD BANK
PO BOX 630900, CINCINNATI, OH 45263-0900




fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

g Lo Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545.0047
aHrsRk of thie Tradain > File a separate application for each return.
m‘fé’f'na. Seué’me Se{i?csc Y > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
Type or
print
CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499
Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
File by the
due date for
filing your 3619 S. STATE STREET #400
return. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
instructions.
CHICAGO, IL 60609
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) .. .......... ... . ... ... ..
lication Return pl_Pllcatmn Return
FP Code Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Form 990-T (corporation) 07 :
@® The books are in the care of » MX_B_AEIEILU_NI_) _______________________
Telephone No. » 651-428-7716 FaxNo. >
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox.......... ... ... ... .. ... .. .. >
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,
check this box...... * D . If it is for part of the group, check this box ... *» Dand attach a list with the names and TINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until 11/15 ,20 22, tofile the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the orga_nE:atJon's return for:
> calendar year 20 21 or
> D tax year beginning 200 , and ending _ , 20
2 |If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return
DChange in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions . e o 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment aIIowed as g draditivou v pupsee, mn e ey 3b(S 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if reqmred by usmg
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions . e 3c|$s 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2022)

FIFZOS01L 10/28/21



Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

* Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2021

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2021, and ending

, 20

B

Check if applicable:

Address change

. Name change

. Initial return

. Final return/terminated
Amended return
. Application pending

C

CITY BUREAU NFP
3619 S. STATE STREET #400
CHICAGO, IL 60609

D Employer identification number

81-1054499

E Telephone number

312-361-0881

G Gross rece‘:pls

2,391, 124

F Name and address of principal officer:

SAME AS C ABOVE

HARRISON BACKLUND

| Tax-exempt status:

[X[5010)3) [ [501() ( )< (insertno.) | [4947¢ax1)or | [527

J Website: »

WWW.CITYBUREAU.ORG

H(a) Is this a group return for subordmates?H

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
If "No," attach a list. See instructions.

Yes
No

Yes

H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: E(J Corporation ’__l Trust U Association _I Other ™ I L vear of formation: 2016 | M State of legal domicile: T 1,
[Part]l |Summary
1 Briefly describe fhe organization's mission or most significant actvities MEDTA EDUCATION ORGANIZATION FOCUSED __
o|  ON PROVIDING CIVIC INFORMATION TO NEIGHBORHOODS ON THE SOUTH AND WEST SIDES OF ___
£|  CHICAGO, FACILITATING EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES AROUND JOURNALISM AND MEDIA, AND __
€  DEVELOPING AND TESTING NEW MODELS OF CIVIC JOURNALISM. _____  _  — —~ "~~~
% 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its Epgrgti?)ns or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) .. ‘ B 3 6
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part vr hne 1b) ....................... 4 6
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) .......................... 5 19
:g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). . T ¢ e TR 4 6 0
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 ... ... ... ... ... ........... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h). ... .. 2,531,509 — 2,189,213.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) .. o 63,169. 200,904.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3 4 and 7d) .......................
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9¢, 10¢c,and 11e). ............... 12,458. 1,007.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .. .. 2,607,136, 2,391,124,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) .. .
P 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A) lines 5 TO) N 801, 358. 1,010,289.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). .........................
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 167,358 G e
Wi 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). . SR W 582,464. 901, 526.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A} line 25) ........... 1,383,822. 1,911, 815.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12...... ... ... ... ... ........... 1,223,314. 479,309.
Bg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£8 20 Total assets (Part X, line T6) ...ttt 2,244,524 . 2,720,495,
%é 21 Total liabilities (Part X, in@ 26) .. . ... ... o 34,721. 31, 383.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20. . ... ...................... 2,209,803. 2,689,112,
[Partll _[Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

SIQI"I ’ Signature of officer iDale
Here } JOE GERMUSKA TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U if | PTIN
Paid WAYNE E. SILVERMAN WAYNE E. SILVERMAN seltemployed | P01323548
Preparer |[Firmsname ™ MANNING SILVERMAN & COMPANY
Use Only |Fimsatress ™ 175 OLDE HALF DAY ROAD STE 290 Fim'sEN > 36-3682564
LINCOLNSHIRE, IL 60069 Phoneno.  (847) 459-8850

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

m Yes |_l No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO101L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 2
%] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lil
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

MEDIA EDUCATION ORGANIZATION FOCUSED ON PROVIDING CIVIC INFORMATION TO NEIGHBORHOODS

FOM 990 OF 990-EZ2 ...\ttt et [] ves No
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organlzatlon s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,469,034, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
CONTINUED GROWTH OF PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAM AIMED AT INFORMING RESIDENTS ABQUT CIVIC

CLEVELAND. _ _ _
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue §$ )

4 d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 1,469,034.
BAA TEEAOI02L 09722121 Form 980 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 3

[PartIV [Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A ... 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ...... ... e 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part [ ...... ... ...................... s BTSRRI B S SRR 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iabbylng activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | : s ; 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamzahon that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il .. .... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f 'Yes,’ compfefe Schedule D, g ¥
Part .. ; ; i v A 0K - e
7 Didthe organlzatlon receive or hold a conservation easement, mcludlng easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il . e 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part Il . o . . . . A 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as aAcustodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
semvices? If 'Yes, complete Schetle D, Part V. i occamsamemiwn vvn iim amp s s s 500 5 8065 8550 pissisis s de S5 G55 § 40 1o 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ....... SN N G SRR R R SO BN R e 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX,
or X, as applicable.
a Dld'éhe organizatlon report an amount for land, bmldmgs and equment in Part X, line 107 /f 'Yes,' comp.'ete Schedule X
B Barl Vil o viasta 50 i S0 cvesize suea 50 iiem st i cunoie S niaRnevacTit i VETS BT SIS D5 R R 1Ma
b Did the organization repart an amount for mvestments - other securities in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... ... . . . .. .. i 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIII. . I S e Tc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16?2 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. .. .. . . . . . ... |11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.. . ... Me X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... |11f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate mdependent audited financial statements for the tax },rear7 If 'Yes,' comp.'efe
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII . . oSG G Y AR S G A A e ST N B ——— 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, mdependent audited financial statements for the tax year7 If 'Yes," and
if the organization answered 'No' to line IZa then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ... .............. 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E. ...................... |13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?.......... ... .. ... ... ... .. 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggfegate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV. ... ... . . . . . e e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f 'Yes,' comp;‘ere Schedule F, Parts Ii and:iVis con e : S . |15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV. . ... ... . ... . ... . i, 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructions .. ... ....... ... ... ... ........ ... 17 X
18 Did the organlzatlon report more than $15,000 total of fundralsmg event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il .. ... . . . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete:-Schedile! Gy Eart My wavmiss s 150 5358 G55 STEENES S0 058 £ F TEhes rimats S0 Wod S0 s im s 7k o 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. .. ... . ... .......... ... 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ........ .. ST 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organlzatlon or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts | and II. g 21 X
BAA TEEAQIQ3L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 4

[PartIV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX
column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Parts | and 11l . S ‘ SR W 7

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organrzatron s current
asnd former officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees’ If'Yes,’ complefe
CREUUIE . sum. s o serummmvsmin - wn PR GRRSTREENESE 105 18 09 STOREEE R B .

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
commplete Schadiula K. If'ND; (G010 NHE 208 . cux e v s v siams oo 508 D w0 et wF s mmmraan S50 s S £58 SaammE v §

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?. .. .. ..

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundmg escrow at any time durrng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? ; ; .

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds Outstandrng at any time durmg the year’ .

a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part |......... ... .. ..........

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prror year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatron S prlor Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes,’ comp!ete
Schedule L, Part | .
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officer, director, trustee, key employee creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlled entrty
or family member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part 11.. : T SRR

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (mcludlng an employee thereof) or famrly member of any of these
persons? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ili. . :
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part 1V,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key emp%oyee creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in line 28a or 2807 /f Yes,'
complete Schedule L, Part IV, . .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contrrbutrons'f If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .............
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part 1. .

Did the organization sell, exchange drspose of, or transfer more than 25% cof its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part 1 ..

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part [ ...... ... .. .. ... . . . i

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entiiy7 If 'Yes,' comp.’ete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV,
andPart V, line 1...... .. .. ... . ... .. ...
a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sectron 512{b)(13)7 P

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e

Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
arganization? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2. . .. . . . . . .
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities ihrough an entity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V.. ....................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . .......................... P

Yes | No

23 X

| 2ab

24a X

24c

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

27 X

28a X

28] [ X

28c X

29 X

30 X

31 X

32 X

33 X

35a X

35b

36 X

37 X

Part V |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V. ....... ... .. ... ... .. .............

1

a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. . ... ... ..... 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . o ‘1 b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gammg

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? .. .............. ... it G A A e A A Wi B |

BAA TEEAQT0AL 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 5
[PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn..... | 2a 19

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... .......... | 2b| X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions.
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. .......................| 3a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f ‘No' to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule Q. . ....................................| 3b

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... | 4a X

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country™
See instructions for filing requirements for FiInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... | 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?............ | 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7. . ... ... ... . . . .. . . . F—— 5¢

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $IOO 000, and did the organlzation

solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ..... ... .. — L X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
notiax deductble? sus pus s cvnmsrusig va pes s SWwe SRS INE S DRV VR T (A8 DA ST SRR DR RO SR 6b

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and

Services provided 1016 PaVory.ur. i vie su o35 ol Uvs T vie Dk s SEs SRR ST TS SR S I S e via. | 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? ....................... 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
e A N A ST T— L - X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ......................... | 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. ............. 7f - X
g lf the organlzatlon received a contribution of qualifled intellectual property, did the organ|zat|on file Form 8899
as required?. .............. 3 s s s sesssee | AG
h If the organlzatlon received a contribution of cars, boats, awrplanes or other vehicles, did the organlzatlon file a
FOEM 1098 G r o van cmummionsms oo 0 U5 Saanumins 00 55 S ssRunBsuneeraans: Tun Y5l oS SonaaeTe I 0 U o5 .| 7h
8 Sponsoring orgamzatlons mamtammg clonor adwsed funds Dld a donor adwsed fund malntalned by the sponsorlng
organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?. . ............... ... ... . ... ...............| 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ...... ... .... ... . .......... ...| 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. .. ................. .. 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12............. .....|10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facmtles 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . R I I I
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). ....... ... ... ... ... 11b :
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If 'Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. .. .. | 12 b] b
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . o P I 11
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O i
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans. . P I <1« )
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand .. ... ... ... ... ... 13c :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear?. ... ....................... | 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation on Schedule O............... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?. ... P 15 X
If 'Yes,' see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N k
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. .. ..... | 16 X

If 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49537, ... ....... .......... 117
If 'Yes,' complete Form 6069. ; el
BAA TEEAO105L  09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIL........ .. .. ... ......... ) BB e SR K

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .....| 1a 6
If there are material differences in voting rights among members T
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent..... | 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, dirsctor; thistee; OFKEYBMPIOVEET | susmmmmnns s s s sememsins sms srs w8 - SEmammemeswes 2 i 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.........................| 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. . ... ... i ; g st 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a S|gn|f|cant diversion of the organlzat\on s assets? ............. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. .. .... .. S VAR R SR 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appemt one or more
members of the goVerning DOy 7 . . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?. .. ... e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body?. . P B 1 1 ¢
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalfofthe governing body’ SFe SR STE R SRR RIEAT AT G A § — 8b| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses on Schedule Q . = 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not requrred by the .fntema.' Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?, ................... C RS T T SR SRS 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. . ... .. oo | 10D
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members ef its governing budy before fl ling the fnrrn7 ........... 11al X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990, SEE SCHEDULE 0 :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f No," gofo line 13... ... ... ... . . . . . . . . . i, 12a| X
b Were officers, directars, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
tOCONTNEIST a1 Ge T Su s U 550 SRR s SRR e Ean ol S50 Sod Sl I I i T SRl 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and Consmtentlé{ monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe on
Schedule O how this was done ... SEE. SCHEDULE Q. . 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . ... .. . 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?....... . ... ... ... ... ... . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent i '
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? i
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE . SCHEDULE. Q... ............. ... ... 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . .SEE .SCHEDULE. O. ... ... ... i 15b] X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule Q. See instructions. '
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a Al
taxable entity during the year?. . . ... ... .. B P B T X
b If "Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the 3
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. ... ... ... . ... B 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply

D Own website |:| Another's website Upon request | Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE 0O

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records *

HARRY BACKLUND 3619 S. STATE STREET, #400 CHICAGO IL 60609 651-428-7716
BAA TEEAQ106L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP . _ ) 81-1054499 Page 7
| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VII........... ... ... ... ... .. i, D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of 'key employee.'
® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
* (B) | than one S, aniess pareon D © ()
Name and title Azglr;ge is bgwezwg::;; g)nd a comgem%brzeﬁom coms:r;‘:ganu%brieﬁm Estimated amount
perk IS R = the(v?r arai;g‘lion relate(al %r ogigz.ations com peor'\soa‘t'i‘te):v from
gstany o 8 2| F| & 3 Q|5 | MisCnosaNeC) MISC/1099-NEC) the erganization
hours for(& 5| £/ & S 1283 o?nanrigati:ns
related [0 8] 5= |2 8 5] 9
organiza-|8 2 = g|°
G
dotted 8l §
line) 8 g
_(_DARRYL HOLLIDAY __________ | _40_
CO-EXEC DIR. 0 X 81,874. 0. 0.
_@_BETTINA CHANG _ ___________ _40 _
CO-EXEC DIR 0 X 81,725. 0. 0.
_(3)_ HARRISON BACKLUND _________ | _40_
CO-EXEC DIR. 0 X 80,170. 0. 0.
_@_HILESH PATEL__ ____________ S
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0
_©_NICCO MELE __ __ __________ .
SECRETARY 1T o [x] |x 0. 0. 0
_® AKILI LEE__ ______________| L
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0. 0
_@_TIANA EPPS-JOHNSON ___ _____ | L
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0. 0
_®_JOE GERMUSKA _ ____________ 1
TREASURER 0 X 0. 0. 0
_@®_SHEILA SOLOMON _ __ ________ | _1_
CHAIR 0 X 0. 0. 0
a e
a ] _—
0 ——
o ] -
8 ____] N

BAA TEEAOIO7L 09/22/21 Form 930 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-10544899 Page 8
' Part VII | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continved)

(B) ©
Posit
(A) A;erage égo nollchecoks:-r[lg?e thg{r’-nt:ne D) (E) (F
i [ T | 5
e | et Ferhanen | eSS o | on Sy | Esimgag o
wee — the organization related organizations
lis o 5 ol=x|gdm d L compensation from
Grours” a 2 EEAE 34§ MIS(\g!IgOQQ NEC) MIS(\é:Vflzé‘ng?gEC) the organization
for S S E|Q = d 3 and related
related |3 & S| & 3 i organizations
organiza |8 % g— Og
viow | g S| [B] %
e | 88
g
a“ ___
g __ _ ]
a9 ]
L A ——
L N —
() T
L ——— st
[ ) A ———— o
@
@ ] o
@ e -
VBSUBEOLAL .o o s ssmmimmssos e s s T Y TR EEE PR BRI 0 g 243,769. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. .. ... ... ... - 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Thand 1€). ... ... ... .. . o » 243,769. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100.000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee . Lo
on line 1a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for such individual. .. ... ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensation from o
the organization and related orgamzataons greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for :
such individual . R R Y S GV VR RS SV VIS G S0 SR e S S T S0 T SR R 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated orgamzatlon or individual - i
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . B I X
Section B. Independent Contractors
T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A) LG , ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 0 i’ .
BAA TEEAQI08L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)




Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 9
Part VIIl| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIIL ... ... ... .. i D

(B) © (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns........ | 1a
b Membership dues.......... ; 1b
¢ Fundraisingevents. . .......... 1c

d Related organizations........ 1d

e Government grants (contributions) . . .. le
f All other contributions, qifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f] 2,189,213.

g Noncash contributions included in
lines 1a-1f. . s g

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... " 2,189,213.

Business Code

and Other Similar Amounts

Contributions, Gifts, Grants,

2a MEDIA PRODUCTION FEES 100,150.]  100,150.

b PROG RESEARCH AND CONSULT 80,325. 80,325.

€ PROGRAM REVENUE - QTHER 19,679. 19,679.

d PUBLICATION FEES 750. 750.

f All other program service revenue. . ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ............................... *» 200, 904.

Program Service Revenue

3 Investment income (incl udmg dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . . . .

4 Income from investment of tax- exempt bond proceeds -
5 Royalties. ............ ... i
(i) Real (1) Personal

6a Grossrents. .. ..... 6a
b Less: rental expenses [6b
c Rental income or (loss) [6¢
d Net rental income or (loss) . ........... ... ... ...... »
(i) Securities (i) Other

7 a Gross amount from
sales of assets -
other than inVEﬂlO{E 7a

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7b

¢ Gainor (loss). . ..... 7c
d Netigair or(loss) cou cermmnmi wws o ows swn comassn wes P

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including §
of contributions reported on line 1c).

SeePart IV, line18 ............ 8a
b Less: direct expenses...... 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ......... »

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line19.. . ... ... ... 9a

b Less: direct expenses. ... .. 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. .......... »

10a Gross sales of inventory, less. . . ..
returns and allowances. . . .. ... .. 10a

b Less: cost of goods sold. . .. nob)
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory........ .. >

Business Code

11a QTHER 1,007. .1,007.

d All other revenue . .................
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ............................ » 1,007. :
12 Total revenue. See instructions . .................._ * 2,391,124. 201,911. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0109L 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)
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Form 990 (2021)

CITY BUREAU NFP

81-1054499

Page 10

[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to an

lineinthisPart IX. .. ... .. ... ... .. .. .....

ik

Do
6b,

not include amounts reported on lines
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

)
Total expenses

®
Program service
_expenses

©
Management and
general expenses

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23
24

25

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
See Part [V, WNe 2 5w s i v i wese s
Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .

Grants and other assistance to forewgn
organizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members...... ... ...
Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . .

Compensation not included above to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . .

Other salariesand wages ..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contributions) .. ;

Other employee benefits . .
Payroll taxes.
Fees for services (nonempfoyees)

aManagement: . . coewerin ins i s i et e
BLBGAL covinn v s somasomemmmmnss e o o
CINCHOUNMING. wue won svmmmsmnmes wen o~
d Lobbying. .. ... B RS AT, ik S T SR
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17, ..
f Investment management fees ... ..

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, st line 11g expenses on Schedule 0SCH .
Advertising and promotion. .. ...............

Office expenses .. .........................
Information technology. ................
Royalties. . ........ ... .. ...,
Oceupanty ... ..o
Travel ... ... .
Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. s B
Conferences, convenhons and meetlngs e
Interest . ... ...
Payments to affiliates. e
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

Insurance. ...

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above. (List miscellaneous expenses
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule Q.) ....... ... ... ...

a FISCAL SPONSORSHIPS

243,769.

177; 951..

34,128.

31,690.

0.

0.

634,717.

463,344.

88,861.

82,512.

64,311.

32,850.

25,611.

5,850.

67,492.

49,269.

9,449.

8,774.

423,701.

352, 792,

68, 738.

2,171,

4,086.

2, 983.

613.

490.

11,354.

8,465.

1,685.

1,204.

48, 365.

35,306.

1,255,

5,804.

169,295.

121,322.

26,368.

21,605.

45,506.

38,902.

3,773.

2,831.

174.

127

26.

21.

3; 101..

3,101.

11, 990.

2,464.

1,971 -

16,425.

155,819.

155819,

16,230.

12:335

2,272,

1,623

3,266.

2,384.

490.

392 .

2,743.

2,085.

384.

274.

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . ..

1,461.

1,110.

205.

146.

1,911, 815.

1,469,034.

275,423.

167,358.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . ................

BAA

TEEAOT10L 09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 11

Part X |Ba|ance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart X. ... ... .. ... .. .. .. i D,
) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing............ .. .. ... ... 1,798,174.| 1 2,417,788.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments. .. ... .. e et s Saae S AR ESR T 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. ... .. ... ... ... ... 351,548.| 3 188,048.
4 Accounts receivable, net .. ... 41,950.| 4 71, 850.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, / '
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons. v s 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under :
section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B) ............. 6
7 Notes and |loans receiVable et . v vun iy ieid srbuivaam e wos 0 o4l up avim e 7
%1 8 Inventories for sale or use. . S ST TR S T et B G T ST 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges i T T e T T TR 7 Arrr 42,650.| 9 35,708.
< 10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. o o o v
Complete Part VI of Schedule D .............. ... .. 10a 13,396.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . ............. .. ... 10b 6,296. 10,201.|10c 7,100.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities. ............. ... ... . .. 11
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11....... ... ... ... .. ... .. 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...... ... ... ... .. ... ... .. 13
14 Intangible assets. . 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, Isne T 1.115 1.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). ............. .. ... ‘ 2,244,524.|16 2,720,495.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses. .. .. ...ttt 34,721.117 31,383.
18 Grantspayable...................... .. e e 18
19" DefSired TaVERLE : vy wan o s ainiasion S & S0 Saldmnns S Tl Bus —m i 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities...........cooviviiiiciiiiiiiniiiinin, G S 20
&1 21 Escrow or custodial account l|abi||ty Complete Part IV of Schedule D S 21
£| 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee, o - '
a key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% -
.5 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .. ................... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................ 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. .................. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. .. ... . ... ... ... . . ... ... ... ...... 34,721.| 26 31,383.
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » ) L S s : i
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. o i o
J| 27 Net assets without donor restrictions......................... T I,538,112.] 27 1898917,
m| 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. .. .. .. SR T S T S PR, DR B B 575,691. 28 785,195
'§ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > D Tl 4 A ]
o and complete lines 29 through 33. e _ i
] 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . ....... 6 S U BRSNS SRR 29
*§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund................ .. 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds.. .......... 31
< 32 Total netassets orfund balances ... cu. cws cowsi vwm v s 0 cossnssis som sme s . 2,209,803.|32 2,689,112,
2| 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ... ................... ... ... .. 2,244,524 .| 33 2,720,495,
BAA TEEAOITIL 09/22/21 Form 990 (2021)



Form 990 (2021) CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart XI................. ... Gl R SR s D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). .. ... i i e e s 1 2,391,124,
2. Total expenses (must equal Part IX, columpi €AY, N 28)cu vis vua vomivsimn win wim v cowevrsasiams i o 0w | @ 1,911,815.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from HNE 1. ... vie v v ven susmmmavns s s s s yiaismins sas i o 3 479, 3009.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)). . . 4 2,209,803.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. .. .. .. 5
6 Donatedservices and USEOFTAEIINES .« s v cmsmmaume i ms i v Semeimmmes S L Soh e B B ERs e 6
7 INVeSImMENt BXPENS S 7
B8 Prior'period- adjustments: copwmee i v 505 Sos S50 GOV S XI5 555 wpe s SN TR SR S0 SN SvEEmena i i 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule Q). . R 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32
COIUMABY) = vmsmn s sessmmensmm s wmne Mo e MR Ry SRS . LS S G 10 2,689,112,

Part XIl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XIl.. ... ... ... ... . . . . . . . . . H

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: u Cash EAccrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other," explain
on Schedule O

2 a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .. ..................
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Ij Separate basis I:IConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . I s
If 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. ...... ... .. ... ... .

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
AuditiActantd @OMB CIECUEFAE83%: s onirrnts wi £ 206 S SRR S K BIG SR BT T S 0O SRR 2%
b If "Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . ..........................

2a X
2b| X

2c X\
3a X
3b

BAA TEEAQ112L (09/22/21

Form 990 (2021)



SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support SN G TS on]

(Form 990) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section 2021

43947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Department of the Treasur . . = 5 5 3 S
o Beverie Strce > > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. lnspectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499

[Part| [Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

W B wmN

N o

o o

10

11
12

7

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)X1)}AXi).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}A)V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)(1)(AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

]

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}(1XAXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one

or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a :I Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported

b

organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c E| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported

d[]

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e || Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type Ill functionally

integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. .. ... ... . I:

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
(described on lines 1-10 organization listed support (see instructions) support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

document?
Yes No

|

|
) [
B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total : ! el :‘
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2021

TEEAQ401L 08/31/21



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 2

Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)}AXiv) and 170(b)}(1)}A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
begmnmgyln) (a) 2017 (b) 2018 ‘ (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’). ... . .. 78,864.11,653,384. 662,130.|/2,531,594.12,189,199.| 7,115,171.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended [
on its behalf. . e~ 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . .. 0.

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. 78,864./1,653,384. 662,130./2,531,594.|12,189,199.| 7,115,171.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f) . . ' 3,216,844.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 - . ! s i
TOM NG s s s e v : ' 3,898,327.
Section B. Total Support
g:;elgg?r:gy:ena)r-(_or fiscal year (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline 4. ... .. .. 78,864.|1,653,384. 662,130./2,531,594.|12,189,199.| 7,115,171.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from

similar sources ., ... ......... 0.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon......... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital as (

B SEEEERAR V1 25,646.| 35,492, 61,138.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 : e :

through 10 .................. L L o : 7,176,3009.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstructlons) ............................................. [ 12 0.
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop Rere. ... . » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column ()).......................... 14 54.32%
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 ... ... ... .. .. . ... .. i 15 0.00%

16a 33-1/3% support test—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . ............ ... ... . i -

b 33-1/3% support test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... ... ... ... .. ..., D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part VI how
the organlzatlon meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The orgamzatmn qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... b= D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part VI how the

organlzatlon meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization quahfles as a publicly supported organization .............. >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... ™
BAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 3
[Partlll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 () Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membersmp fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.) .........
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is |
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . .
3 Gross receipts from actMtles
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its:belalf. . oun vie o i s |

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
dlsquallfled persons. .

b Amounts included on Mnes 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for e YOar .t s s s s |

c Add lines7aand 7b .......... |

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7c from line 6.). ...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . ............. ... ‘

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 ..

c Add lines 10aand 10b . .......

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on. .

12 Other income. Do not mclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part Vs smmsmmine s vws o

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12.) .. o

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

grganization; check this:box and StOp REre .. o svu. vuwissnimmn i 5 G3% bdenil die sba S0 1 i 00wl S Sis e Jiobs 5 SHERIYE e G > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ......................... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15. .. ... ... .. i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (). ................ ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... ... o i 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests—2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... .. .. >

b 33-1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33- 1.’3% and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. .......... >
BAA TEEA0403L 08/31/2 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021




Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 4

[Part IV [Supporting Organizations
omplete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing documents?
If ‘No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the crganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)7 If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was -
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer lines 3b
and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the organization .
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supported organization')? If 'Yes' and
if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled :
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that -
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer lines
5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the
supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the
authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was —
accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the -
organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one :
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of n— n—
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with s
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 If 'Yes,' e
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons,
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))?
If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding

certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type |ll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,' i
answer line 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine —
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEAQ404L 0B/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 5
PartIV_[Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and 11¢ below,
the governing body of a supported organization? | 11a

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b

C A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If 'Yes'to line Ila, 11b, or 11c, provide detail in Part VI. 1lc

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one
or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's
officers, directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f 'No," describe in Part VI how the supported
organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more
than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees
were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers
during the tax year. §

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f ‘Yes, ' explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting erganization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? I/f ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f 'No,’ explain in Part VI how -
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role the organization’'s supported organizations played ;
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. l

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or
more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities
but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? If 'Yes' or 'No,' provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its .
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

|
BAA TEEAQ405L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021
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81-1054499 Page 6

[PartV_|Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

albhlwi N =

o bh(wiNn =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(8) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

(explain in detail in Part Vi)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

B

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

N[y b,

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

®(~N|o »n|b

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

GUibhiwiNn—=

ou|Ah wi N|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP

81-1054499

Page 7

[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes - 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required — provide details in Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details
in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10

0]
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess

Distributions Pre-20

(i)
Underdistributions
21

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

1 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

aFrom2016...............

b From 2017 .. ...

c From2018 ...

dFrom2019.......... ...

eFrom2020...... ... ...

f Total of lines 3a through 3e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2021 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2016 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2021 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than .
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions. b

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2017 ... ..

b Excess from 2018 .. .. ..

€ Excess from 2019 .... ..

d Excess from 2020.. ... ..

e Excess from 2021, ... ...

BAA

TEEAQ407L 08/31/21
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 8
Part VI.! Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, lfb, and ﬂc; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

PART Il, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
OTHER $ 10,717. § 5,153.
SPECIAL EVENTS 24,775. 20,493.

TOTAL $ 0. $ 0. $ 35,492. 8§ 25,646. $ 0.

BAA TEEAQ408L 08/31/21 Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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Schedule B OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors 2021
Department of the Treasu » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

internal Revenue Service. > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization ) Employer Identification nuntber
CITY BUREAU NFP : 81-1054499
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501} 3 ) (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Specia! Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining
a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part I, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
'N/A' in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and IIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 930-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totatled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the Year . ... ... ... . . -5

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer 'No’ on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 930-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part [, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the instructions for Form 930, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

TEEAQ701L  10/06/21



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 1 2 Page2

Name of organization Employer identification number

CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) ©_ @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 |ROBERT R. MCCORMICK FOUNDATION Person
i Payroll ]
205 N MICHIGAN AVE, STE 4300 _______________|s_____ 200,000.| Noneash  []
CHICAGO, IL 60601 ________________________ oneash contrbutions.)
'sa) (b) ©. . @
o. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2__ |AMERICAN JOURNALISM PROJECT ____ __ Person
___________ Payrolt D
(718 JTH ST WNW__ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ _ ________F_____ 393,332.| Noncash 0
Ci lete Part Il fi
_W§§H_I§ GT_OH [N _D_C _2_09 Q]-. ______________________ slo%?apsﬁ gon?ributigrl;s.)
(a) (b) ©_ o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3__ |JOYCE FOUNDATION __ ____________ Person
__________ Payroll D
321 N CLARK ST #1500 ____ ___ ___________|s 100,000, Noncash [
C lete Part Il f
CHICAGO, IL 60654 ________________________ omcash contributions.)
(a) (b) ©. . d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4__ |DEMOCRACY FUND________________ Person
___________ Payroll |:|
1200 17TH STREET NW _ _ _ ___ _ ___ ___ _ _________|P_____ 280,000.| Noncash W
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 _ _ ____________________ ometh contfbutions.)
(@ (b) e, @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5__ |FORD FOUNDATION _____________ Person
_____________ Payroll D
320 E 43RD ST _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ o _______ 150,000.| Noncash H
C lete Part |l f
NEW YORK, NY 10017________________________ e confrbutions.)
Isa) (b) ©. . @
0. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6__ |KNIGHT FOUNDATION. _ ______________ Person
- Payroll D
200 S BISCAYNEBLVD s 500,000.| Noncash  []
C lete Part Il f
MIAMT, FL 33131 __________________________ oneash conirbutions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Name of organization

2 2 Page2

CITY BUREAU NFP

Employer identification number

81-1054499

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

CHE.
Total contributions

«
Type of contribution

_ |HENRY LUCE FOUNDATION

Person

Payroll []

_____ 200,000.| Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(d) .
Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll ]

_______ Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

«
Type of contribution

No.

Person |:|

Payroll D

______ Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@@
Type of contribution

No.

Person D

Payroll []

______ Noncash []

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

@
Type of contribution

a)
o.

Person ]

Payroll (]

_____ Noncash []

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

o
Type of contribution

BAA

TEEA0702L  10/06/21

Person I:l

Payroll []

_____ Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 1 1 Page 3

Name of organization Employer identification number
CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499
7| Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
- () . © (d
Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
(See instructions.)
L
I ) IS
(a) No. . (b) . () . @ .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
IO U B
(a) No. L (b) . (c) d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
I IR
(a) No. L (b) . (©) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
IS R AU
(a) No. o (b) . © ) .
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
e ]
—————————————————————————————————————————— $_—._—————————————————
(a) No. - (b (9 (d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
O - AR I

BAA TEEAQ703L 10/06/21 Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
Namte of organization

1 1 Page 4

CITY BUREAU NFP

81-1054499
[Part lll 5| Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)7), (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

Employer Identification number

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.)............. > N/A
Use duplicate copies of Part |ll if additional space is needed.
(?l),:g‘ (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
N/ _ o ___.
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(?Zol\:\?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(?Zor:]?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part |
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ No. (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Partl
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990,
PartV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury . > AttaCh' to FOI’IT_I 990. i .
Intemal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

CITY BUREAU NFP

81-1054499

] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(@) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear................
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year). . ... ..
3 Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear) .........
4
5

Aggregate value atend ofyear.............

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?........................... D Yes |:| No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

#| Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements. . ........... ... i i 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements. ................ ... ...l 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. .. .......... ... . i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year *

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?....... ... ... ... DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i}
and section 1T70(N)@)B)GN2. . ... fy AU q ................................ DYes D No

9 InPart XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part1il] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1aIf the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide in
Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 1. ... ... . . . . i e ]
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ....... ..ot >$

2 [fthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 1 ... ... . . L]
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X. ... ... .. i >$

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA330IL 08/30/2) Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 2
Part il ]Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research H Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Em\ii;jﬁ”a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. .. D Yes D No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered Yes on Form 990, Part IV,
I|ne 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
OR-FOrM Q00 Part X P s canviuatns irs i aih (8 FRESHATS G500 R05 FAS H08 V5 100 490 SRR R DHR TN R R S ST D Yes D No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:

Amount
cBeginning balance. .. ... ... | T
d Additions during the year. . . ... .. . 1d
e Distributions during the year. .. .. .. 1e
f Ending balance. . L 1f
2a Did the orgamzatton mclude an amount on Form 990 F’art X 1|ne 21 for eSCrow or custodlal account liability?. .. .. |:| Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIIl............. ... ... .. H

PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. .. ...
b Contributions. .. .......

¢ Net investment earnlngs ga\ns
and losses . s

d Grants or scholarshnps

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .. ...............

f Administrative expenses ... . ...

g End of year balance .

2 Provide the estlmated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment *» %

b Permanent endowment > %
S —

¢ Term endowment * s
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) Unrelated organiZations . i ou vt s tss 550 00 08emimanins s sns o 5o §aitm s s aabsais fag Sieet e b s e 3a(i)
(in) ‘Related oraanizalions . soe cun «vv i Bieiin 56 555 05 Tt e i mi 58 T Tt K g fam e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... ... ... . PR 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other () Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland ... .. N T B R I SR R i o

B Buildings... covcvenimnn roa son cus s sams i o

c Leasehold improvements. .. ... ... ... .. . -

d EQUIDIENE v ey s s s sare wis w5 3,396. 2,418. 978.

GBI oo dan s s ste woe s 10,000. 3,878_ 0. 122
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). . R r 7,100.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 (CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 3

Part VIl | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives................................
(2) Closely held equity interests. . .......................

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). . . ®

Part VIl | Investments — Program Related. N/A .
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

a
@

3

@
®)
®)

)

8

©)

(0)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, _column (B) line 13.) . . ™

|[Part IX_| Other Assets. o N/A _ )
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

M
@)
3
@
®)
(6)
@
@)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 15.). .................... e i
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@)
3
“
O]
(6)
)
&
&)
a0
amn
Total. (Colvimin thY must eqisal Form 990, Part X, coluri (BY ling 25)... v cnnsson v vivi bs s s Bmainis v s sis's s did s biia 0ibd S i »
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain
tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll. . . . .. T SEE. PART XIII [X

BAA TEEA3303L 08/30/21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021




Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499 Page 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

"1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements................. ... ... .. ... ... 1 2, 3913?1:
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. . ... .. .. S -
b Donated services and use of facilities. ........... S —— .....| 2b
c Recoveriesof prioryeargrants . ................. ... i | 2€
d Other(Dascriba i Part XIILY.. ... .occ vos v o s oo ameomes 560 pas o ni SR e 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d. . e B R S T S S e sem mne e e RS bee SR SRR g | B
3 SubtractlmeZefromIme1 S TR R SR SRR TR N5 e SR SR R G SRR T 3 2,391,124.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, bul not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b............ .. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . S I e SR SRDEEPTNE RS S S5 e | 0GB
c Add lines 4a and 4b . v A YA TG YUE TS AR DOWREH R B P A S B B E s e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add Ilnes 3 and 4c (Th:s must equan‘ Form 990 Rart'l line 12 vy 5 2,391,124.

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... .. ... g T e I | 1,911,815,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. . .......... ...l 2a
bPrioryearadjustments. ............... ... i | 2D
C OHNEr IO S, . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII S s e A s e 2d
e Add lines 2a through2d. . ... .. .. .. .. . .. S S A S BT e B A S SHeE | PR
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1.. s g s pags s G e L -] 1,911,815.
4 Amounts included on Form 990 Part 1X, i|ne 25 but not on Ime]
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 7b.............. | 4a
b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) .......... ... . ...cciiiiiiiiii.| 4D
cAdd linesda and 4 .. .. ... | 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Tms musrequarForm 990, Part I, line rs) e v s 2w ex |9 1,911,815.

[Part XIlII| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X - FASB ASC 740 FOOTNOTE

CITY BUREAU IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME TAXES UNDER 501(C) (3) OF THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS NOT CONSIDERED TO BE A PRIVATE FOUNDATION. IT IS ALSO
REQUIRED TO RECOGNIZE OR DERECOGNIZE IN ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS POSITIONS TAKEN OR
EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN A TAX RETURN ON A "MORE LIKELY THAN NOT" THRESHOLD. CITY
BUREAU DOES NOT BELIEVE ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX
POSITIONS. CITY BUREAU'S INCOME TAX FILINGS FOR THE YEARS 2018 AND THEREAFTER REMAIN

SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2021

TEEA3304L 08/30/21



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |__ome Mo. 15450047

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 980-EZ or to provide any additional information.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service ERn s ra
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499

FORM 990 - EXPLANATION OF AMENDED RETURN

AMENDING DUE TO AUDIT BEING COMPLETED AFTER FILING ORIGINAL 990. AMENDED RETURN
REPRESENTS AUDITED BALANCES WHICH DIFFER FROM BALANCES ON ORIGINALLY FILED 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS LED BY THE TREASURER REVIEWS THE
RETURN BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS

CITY BUREAU REQUIRES EACH BOARD MEMBER TO SIGN A STATEMENT DISCLOSING ANY POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST EACH YEAR. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ARE ALSO DISCLOSED, PROCESSED,
AND DOCUMENTED IN THE MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS WHEREVER A CONFLICT ARISES.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
THE COMPENSATION OF CITY BUREAU'S EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP WAS DETERMINED AS PART OF THE
ANNUAL BUDGETING PROCESS. COMPENSATION LEVELS ARE DETERMINED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH REFERENCE TO PEER ORGANIZATIONS AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
THE COMPENSATION OF CITY BUREAU'S EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP WAS DETERMINED AS PART OF THE
ANNUAL BUDGETING PROCESS. COMPENSATION LEVELS ARE DETERMINED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S
BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH REFERENCE TO PEER ORGANIZATIONS AND INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 930-EZ. TEEA4901L  08/10/21 Schedule O (Form 990) 2021



Schedule O (Form 990) 2021

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

CITY BUREAU NFP 81-1054499
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G
OTHER FEES FOR SERVICES
(&) (B) ©) (D)
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT FUND-
TOTAL SERVICES & GENERAL RAISING
CONTRACT SERVICES 423,701. 352,792. 68,738. 2,171.
TOTAL $ 423,701. $§ 352,792. $ 68,738. $ 2,171.

BAA

TEEA4902.  08/10/21

Schedule O (Form 990) 2021
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Lincolnshire, IL 60069
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F: (847) 537-8954

www.manningsilverman.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
City Bureau NFP
Chicago, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of City Bureau NFP (an Illinois
not-for-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial position as of
December 31, 2021 and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets,
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. These standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

“HELPING QUR CLIENTS GROW AND PROSPER SINCE 1887”7



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Organization’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of City Bureau NFP as of December 31, 2021 and the
results of its activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Manning Silverman & Company

Certified Public Accountants
Lincolnshire, Illinois

May 17, 2023



CITY BUREAU NFP
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2021
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $ 2,417,788
Receivables
Accounts Receivable 71,850
Grants Receivable 188,048
Prepaid Expenses and Other 35,708
Total Current Assets 2,713,394
Property and Equipment
Equipment 13,396
Accumulated Depreciation (6,295)
Total Property and Equipment 7,101
Total Assets $ 2,720,495
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable by 12,046
Accrued Expenses 19,337
Total Current Liabilities : 31,383
Total Liabilities 31,383
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions 1,893,917
With Donor Restrictions 795,195
Total Net Assets 2,689,112
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,720,495

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY BUREAU NFP

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Support
Contributions $ 88,891 - 3 88,891
Grants 476,565 1,623,757 2,100,322
Total Support 565,456 1,623,757 2,189,213
Other Revenue
Program Revenue 201,911 - 201,911
Net Assets Released from Restrictions 1,404,253 (1,404,253) -
Total Other Revenue 1,606,164 (1,404,253) 201,911
Total Support and Other Revenue 2,171,620 219,504 2,391,124
Expenses
Program Services 1,469,034 - 1,469,034
Supporting Services
Management and General 275,423 - 275,423
Fundraising 167,358 - 167,358
Total Supporting Services 442,781 - 442,781
Total Expenses 1,911,815 - 1,911,815
Increase in Net Assets 259,805 219,504 479,309
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,634,112 575,691 2,209,803
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,893,917 $ 795,195 $ 2,689,112

See Independent Auditor’s Report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY BUREAU NFP

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits

Total Salaries and Related Expenses

Contract Services

Fiscal Sponsorship
Information Technology
Facility and Equipment
Travel and Meetings
Supplies

Advertising and Promotions
Insurance

Postage and Delivery
Dues and Subscriptions
Bank Fees

Depreciation
Telecommunications
Interest Expense

Total Expenses

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Supporting Services
Management Total

Program and Supporting Total
Services General Fundraising Services Expenses
3 641,295 $ 122,989 § 114202 § 237,191 § 878,486
49,269 9,449 8,774 18,223 67,492
32,850 25,611 5,850 31,461 64,311
723,414 158,049 128,826 286,875 1,010,289
352,792 68,738 2,171 70,909 423,701
155,819 - - - 155,819
35,306 7,255 5,804 13,059 48,365
121,322 26,368 21,605 47,973 169,295
38,902 3,713 2,831 6,604 45,506
8,465 1,685 1,204 2,389 11,354
2,983 613 490 1,103 4,086
11,990 2,464 1,971 4,435 16,425
1,110 205 146 351 1,461
2,085 384 274 658 2,743
2,384 490 392 882 3,266
- 3,101 - 3,101 3,101
12,335 2,272 1,623 3,895 16,230
127 26 21 47 174
$ 1,469,034 S 275423 § 167,358 $ 442,781 § 1,911,815

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
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CITY BUREAU NFP
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Increase in Net Assets $ 479,309
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 3,101
Decrease (Increase) in Assets
- Accounts Receivable (29,900)
Grants Receivable 163,500
Prepaid Expenses and Other 6,942
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities
Accounts Payable 4,206
Accrued Expenses (7,5442
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 619,614
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 619,614
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,798,174
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 2,417,788

See Independent Auditor’s Report.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
6



CITY BUREAU NFP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 1 - Organization and Nature of Activities

City Bureau NFP (the “Organization”) is an Iilinois not-for-profit corporation organized on
January 7, 2016 which is focused on producing and distributing quality information about issues
affecting the South and West Sides of Chicago, facilitating educational opportunities for

journalists of diverse backgrounds, and developing and testing new models of civic journalism.

Note 2 ~ Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the Organization are maintained on the accrual basis. Net assets are reported
based on the presence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions, as follows:

e Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations
and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

e Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those
that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-
imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires,
that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the
resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or both. .

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at historical cost. The Organization capitalizes fixed asset
additions over $2,500. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method for all property
and equipment. The estimated useful lives in computing depreciation are as follows:

Description Years
Office Equipment and Furniture 5-7

Maintenance and repairs, which neither materially add to the value of property nor appreciably
prolong the lives, are charged to expense as incurred. Gains or losses on dispositions of property
and equipment are included in the statement of activities and changes in net assets.

Depreciation expense was $3,101 for the year ended December 31 , 2021,



CITY BUREAU NFP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Revenue Recognition: Contributions, Grants and Contracts

Contracts and grants are recognized as revenue in the periods in which the contracts or grants are
received, at the face amounts stated therein; however, they may be subject to adjustment in
subsequent periods. All revenues from contracts or grants are considered to be available for
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted as to time or purpose by the respective grantors or
contracting agencies. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or are restricted for
specific purposes are reported as net assets with donor restrictions that increase those net asset
classes. Contract and grant revenues for which time or purpose restrictions expire in the period
received are considered to be net assets without donor restrictions.

A restriction expires when a stipulated time restriction ends, when an unconditional promise with
an implied time restriction is collected or when a purpose restriction is accomplished. Upon
expiration, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and are reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets
released from restrictions.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable consists of grants, pledges and other. The Organization expects all grants,
pledges and other receivables to be paid in full by the organizations, governmental and private,
from which they are due. Management has evaluated the receivables for the year ended
December 31, 2021 and believes that no allowance is necessary. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that the allowance method be used to
recognize bad debts; however, the effect of using the direct write-off method has not been
materially different from the results that would have been obtained under the allowance method.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities and changes in net assets. Expenses that are easily
and directly associated with a particular program or supporting service are allocated directly to
that functional category. Certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited based on time devoted to the functional areas and other appropriate methods.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the relevant
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



CITY BUREAU NFP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is riot considered to be a private foundation. It is also required to
recognize or derecognize in its financial statements positions taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return on a “more likely than not” threshold. The Organization does not believe its financial
statements include any uncertain tax positions. The Organization’s income tax filings for the
years 2018 and thereafter remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has cash in financial institutions that is insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 at each institution for the interest-bearing
accounts. At December 31, 2021, the Organization’s cash accounts exceeded federally insured
limits by $2,095,735. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement

In February 2016 the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-02, Leases (Topic
842). This ASU requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most
operating leases in its balance sheet. In October 2019, the FASB approved a one year deferral of
this standard for non-public entities, with a revised effective date for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2022. Early adoption is permitted. The new standard must be adopted using a
modified retrospective transition, and provides for certain practical expedients during the period
of adoption. Transition will require application of the new guidance at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented. Management is currently evaluating the impact this
change in accounting standards will have on the financial statements presented on the modified
cash basis of accounting and related disclosures.

Note 3 ~ Liquidity and Availability of Resources

The Organization has $1,918,199 of financial assets available within one year of the statement of
financial position date. Net assets of $795,195 have a purpose or time restriction as of December
31, 2021 and are expected to be collected and expended within one year. The Organization
strives to maintain liquid financial assets sufficient to cover 90 days of general expenditures.

The following table reflects the Organization’s financial assets at December 3 1, 2021, which are
available for general expenditure within one year of the statement of financial position and are
without donor or other restrictions limiting their use:

Cash $ 2,417,788
Accounts & Grants Receivable 259,898
Prepaid Expenses 35,708
Less: Time Restriction (795,195)
Total Available for General Expenditures 3 1918199

9



CITY BUREAU NFP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
DECEMBER 31, 2021

Note 4 — Conditional Promises to Give

The American Journalism Project made a conditional promise to give of $983,330 during the
year ended December 31, 2019. The promise to give was not recorded in the financial statements
at December 31, 2021 because it is conditional subject to the successful completion of
milestones set in the success plan of the agreement. During the year ended December 31, 2021,
the American Journalism Project contributed $393,332 to the Organization towards its
conditional grant.

The Knight Foundation made a conditional promise to give of $1,500,000 during the year ended
December 31, 2021. The promise to give was not recorded in the financial statements at
December 31, 2021 because it is conditional subject to the successful completion of milestones
set in the success plan of the agreement. During the year ended December 31, 2021, the Knight
Foundation contributed $500,000 to the Organization towards its conditional grant.

Note 5 — Rent

In April 2020 the Organization entered into a lease agreement for office space located at 3619
South State Street, Chicago, Illinois. The lease commencement date is August 1, 2020 with a
term of 3 years and 2 options to renew for 3 years afterwards. The lease provides for a monthly
base rent of $6,609 plus an additional $1,851 of common area maintenance payments for a total
monthly payment of $8,460, with a 10% increase for each option to renew if the Organization
extends its lease.

The minimum annual rents for leases in effect at December 31, 2021 are as follows:

Year Ended December 31
2022 $ 101,520
2023 59,220

Total $__ 160,740

Rent expense, including charges for internet, were $101,520 during 2021.
Note 6 — Net Assets with Restrictions

Net assets with restrictions at December 31, 2021 consist of grants for periods subsequent to the
dates of the respective year’s financial statements and grants with purpose and/or time
restrictions. Some grantors shown below have placed time restrictions on funds while others
have placed restrictions on purpose, including for COVID-19 related projects, year-round
internal programming continuing from previous years, the wages of staff members that manage
these programs, and for specific projects fiscally sponsored by the organization. Net assets with
restrictions at December 31, 2021 are as follows:

10



CITY BUREAU NFP
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

DECEMBER 31, 2021

Beginning Ending

Grantor Balance Received Expended Balance
Walton Family Foundation $ - 3 50,000 3 16,664 3 33,336
Democracy Fund - 60,000 5,000 55,000
Knight Foundation 393,097 500,000 476,431 416,666
American Journalism Project 165,827 408,332 570,893 3,266
Joyce Foundation ) - 100,000 24,999 75,001
Driehaus Foundation - 20,425 6,668 13,757
Henry Luce Foundation - 50,000 4,166 45,834
United Neighborhoods Equity Fund - 25,000 4,166 20,834
Field Foundation 1,156 75,000 34,490 41,666
Chicago Community Trust - 238,000 200,000 38,000
Borealis Fund - 75,000 37,500 37,500
Institute for Nonprofit News - 7,000 6,000 1,000
Health Community Foundations - 10,000 833 9,167
Illinois Humanities - 5,000 832 4,168

Facebook Journalism Project 291 - 291 -

McCormick Foundation 9,500 - 9,500 -

Crossroads 1,070 - 1,070 -

Ixchel 4,750 - 4,750 -
3 575,691 $ 1,623,757 $ 1,404,253 $ 795,195

Note 7 — Payroll Protection Program

The Organization received a loan of $125,002 under the Small Business Administration’s
Paycheck Protection Program for support of American businesses during the pandemic. Under
the terms of the legislation establishing the program and resulting loan agreement, a portion of
the loan may be forgiven if used for payroll and other approved expenses. In February 2021,
$125,002 of the loan was forgiven and was reflected as a gain as of December 31, 2020 per the

guidance provided in IAS 20, Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance,

Note 8 - COVID-19

As of March 2020, a pandemic coronavirus outbreak has hit both the United States and the world
at large. A federal emergency has been declared. The effects of the coronavirus pandemic on
future revenue flows and operations cannot be determined and is not reflected as part of these
financial statements.

Note 9 — Subsequent Events

During December 2022, the Organization received a multi-year grant of $10,000,000 to be paid
in increments of $2,000,000 per year over 5 years.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 17, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. There are no other subsequent events requiring
recognition and/or disclosure in the financial statements.
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